From: Semcer, Melissa

Sent: 4/14/2010 12:29:24 PM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Chat - QFs

no problem- I'm working on a speech so I'm tied to the
computer.

Melissa Semcer

Climate Change Market
Strategies

California Public Utilities
Commission

415-703-1925

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 12:25 PM
To: Semcer,

Melissa

Subject: RE: Chat - QFs

Ok. I'm about to jump on a call now but will try to call
you before 3. Thanks for the quick responsel

Trina

From: Semcer, Melissa
[mailto:melissa.semcer@cpuc.ca.gov]

SB GT&S 0043166


mailto:TNHc@pge.com
mailto:melissa.semcer@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010
12:22 PM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: RE: Chat -

QFs

HI Trina,

Fcan talk anytime before 3. After that I'm in
meetings.

Thanks,

Melissa Semcer

Climate Change Market
Strategies

California Public Utilities
Commission

415-703-1925

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 12:21 PM
To: Semcer,

Melissa

Subject: Chat - QFs

Melissa, are you available to chat this afternoon
about the QF/CHP talks?
Trina

SB GT&S 0043167


mailto:TNHc@pge.com

